BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Streef, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaitlet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

August 14,2018

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
David Bishop, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer k

Re:  Completion of Project
Stribling/Catlett Intersection Improvements

The Engineering Department is recommending that the Board approve the Final Payment to Prosperity
Construction in the amount of $18,109.77.

The Engineering Department also recommends the authorization for the Madison County Chancery Clerk to
release the Performance and Payment Bonds associated with Stribling/Catlett Intersection Improvements
Project.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
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